
April 3, 2017

The East Lampeter Township Board of Supervisors met on Monday, April 3, 2017, at 
7:30 pm. at the East Lampeter Township Office: 2250 Old Philadelphia Pike, Lancaster, PA 
17602. The meeting was called to order by Mr. Dave Buckwalter, Chairman. In addition to 
Mr. Buckwalter, supervisors present were: Mr. Ethan Demme, Mr. Glenn Eberly and Mr. Corey 
Meyer. Absent was Mr. John Blowers.  Also present was Mr. Ralph Hutchison, Township 
Manager.

The following persons signed in as being present in the audience:

Lynn Commero, representing Lancaster Newspapers
Fred Frattaroli, 408 South Spruce Street, Annville, PA, representing Triangle Car Wash
Rick Stammel, 2249 Lincoln Highway East, representing Dutch Wonderland
Kathleen Frankford, 501 Greenfield Road, representing Discover Lancaster
Joel Cliff, 501 Greenfield Road, representing Discover Lancaster
Stephen Sikking, representing Fulton Steamboat
Jeffrey Cutler, tax collector
Harry Stevens, 2300 Lincoln Highway East, representing Lancaster Host Resort

Approval of the Minutes of the Monday, March 20, 2017 Special Meeting-BID Hearing

Chairman Buckwalter asked if there were any additions or corrections regarding the minutes of 
the March 20, 2017 special meeting as prepared. 

A motion was made by Mr. Demme to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve the 
minutes as presented.  Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice 
vote.

Approval of the Minutes of the Monday, March 20, 2017 Regular Meeting

Chairman Buckwalter asked if there were any additions or corrections regarding the minutes of 
the March 20, 2017 regular meeting as prepared. 

A motion was made by Mr. Meyer to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve the 
minutes as presented.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice 
vote.

Approval of Bills

Chairman Buckwalter presented the bills to be paid from various funds for the total amount of 
$429,543.61. He discussed some of the larger items including a payment in the amount of
$12,386.83 to Blakinger Thomas PC (includes $7,550.21 for Tax Collector matters), a payment in 
the amount of $24,970.57 to Stevens & Lee/Griffen for Route 30 Streetscape implementation 
consulting, and a payment in the amount of $65,500.00 to Morgan Stanley for monthly MMO 
deposit to pension funds ($55,000 to Police and $10,500 to Non Uniform).



A motion was made by Mr. Demme and seconded by Mr. Meyer to approve the payment of the 
bills as listed in the amount of $429,543.61.  The motion was passed by unanimous voice vote.

Old Business

a. Discover Lancaster re: Proposed Increase to County Excise Tax

Chairman Buckwalter asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  Ms. Kathleen Frankford 
was present.

Ms. Frankford president of Discover Lancaster gave a presentation to the Board regarding 
Discover Lancaster’s research and analysis on their proposal to the County Commissioners 
requesting an increase in the existing excise tax from 1.1% to 3%.  She stated that tourism is 
important to Lancaster County because it reduces the tax burden on the people who live here and 
supports over 24,000 jobs.  She stated that the reasons for the request is because they have had a 
decrease in their advertising funding, a diversion of the hotel tax to the Convention Center and 
they have lost state funding.   She stated that the tax would be paid by overnight guests and will 
not discourage visitors.  She stated that the additional funding would be for marketing and sales 
and provide a stable funding unlike the rebate of $1.2 million that they received in 2017 for 2016
from the 2014 Collaborative Agreement which is not guaranteed. She asked that the Board 
reconsider their decision on Resolution 2017-13. Mr. Joel Cliff of Discover Lancaster addressed 
the Board regarding Resolution #2017-13.

Mr. Eberly asked about the current tax rates and where they money goes. Ms. Frankford stated 
that 1.1% goes directly to Discover Lancaster and the 3.9% tax is supposed to be 80/20 with 80% 
going to the Convention Center and 20% to them but since 2012 the Convention Center has 
needed the money.  Mr. Cliff stated that the 2014 Collaborative Agreement expires in July 2019.  
Mr. Meyer asked what Discover Lancaster’s operating budget is.  Ms. Frankford stated about 
$3.2 million with about $550,000 going to media/creative marketing.  Mr. Demme agreed that 
Discover Lancaster needs increased funding but feels there should be another way to provide 
funding.  Ms. Frankford stated that have researched other avenues of funding and this is the only 
option.

Mr. Buckwalter stated that they support the increase in funding but discussions that Board 
members have had with East Lampeter Township hoteliers show that they are opposed to the 
increase.  He asked Ms. Frankford to explain the makeup of the Board. Ms. Frankford stated that 
the Board has 13 members but is currently minus 2 and only one hotelier serves on the Board.  
Mr. Buckwalter expressed concern that there is only one member on the Board that is 
representing all the County’s hoteliers.  

Mr. Steve Sikking owner of the Fulton Steamboat Inn expressed his concern regarding the data 
in the presentation and the lack of hoteliers on Discover Lancaster’s Board.  He stated that the 
increase in the excise tax would hurt businesses.  He stated he had a list of hotels who oppose the 
increase in the excise tax.  He stated that he appreciated the Supervisors effort regarding the 
Resolution they adopted.  Ms. Frankford addressed Mr. Sikking’s comments and stated that she 



would be interested in reviewing his data.  She stated that the increased marketing would be 
good for all businesses.    Mr. Sikking stated that marketing has not affected demand.
Ms. Frankford stated that new products drives visitation.  Mr. Rick Stammel of Dutch 
Wonderland stated that attendance has leveled off in the past years from markets like DC and 
NY but are okay in Philadelphia and locally.  He stated that he wished the Board had not passed 
the resolution.  Mr. Sikking stated that it would be a burden on one industry to benefit others.  
Ms. Frankford stated that it is the best solution because there is no legislative vehicle to allow a 
broad base tax and increasing the excise tax is commonly done.

Mr. Buckwalter thanked Ms. Frankford for her presentation. He stated that the Board has already 
passed the resolution and it stands as presented.

b. Triangle Car Wash – Fred Frattaroli

Mr. Frattaroli from Triangle Car Wash asked for a time extension because he thought his current 
one was expiring.  Mr. Hutchison stated that they did not receive any requests from his engineer 
so it was not placed on the tonight’s agenda.  Mr. Demme stated that the Board approved a 60 
day time extension on January 16, 2017.  Mr. Meyer stated that Mr. Frattaroli needs to go to his 
engineer and create a letter requesting a retroactive time extension.

No action was taken.

New Business

None

Other Business

a. Additional Engineering for PADOT Lincoln Highway East Project

Mr. Hutchison explained that the Township has been working with the consulting firm to prepare 
the necessary plans for the resurfacing project.  He stated that there were additional questions 
from PADOT regarding the corridor between the Route 30 bridge over Route 462 through the 
Oakview Road intersection.  He stated that McMahon has prepared a cost proposal for the 
necessary work for a fixed fee for an additional $23,200.00 to complete that work.

Mr. Demme made a motion to approve the additional engineering costs of $23,200.00 from 
McMahon Associates for the PADOT Lincoln Highway East project.  Mr. Meyer seconded the 
motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote.

b. MS4 Report

Mr. Hutchison stated that Ms. Kadwill provided an updated MS4 report. Mr. Meyer asked if 
there has been a determination for the discharge at 283 Greenland Drive. Mr. Hutchison stated 
that it is being investigated but staff feels it is coming from a restaurant upstream.  Mr. Demme 



asked about the fuel spill on Lincoln Highway. Mr. Hutchison stated that there was a tractor 
trailer accident involving leaking fuel.

c. Resolution re: Disposal of Records

Mr. Hutchison stated that when the Township has records to dispose of they are required to pass 
a resolution to dispose of those records according to the manual.  He stated that these records 
have to do with streetlight billing from 2005 to 2008.

Mr. Demme made a motion to approve the resolution authorizing the disposal of records for the 
2005-2008 streetlight billing.  Mr. Eberly seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous 
voice vote.

Resolution #2017-14

d. Zoning Hearing Board Resignation Rescinding Letter – David Petrisek

Chairman Buckwalter stated that Mr. Petrisek had previously submitted a letter of resignation to 
the Board but due to a Zoning Hearing Board case that he is involved in he is rescinding his 
letter of resignation.

Mr. Eberly made a motion to approve the rescinding of David Petrisek’s resignation letter.  
Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote.

Public Comment

None

Adjournment

A motion was made by Mr. Eberly and seconded by Mr. Demme to adjourn the meeting. The 
motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. The next regularly scheduled meeting is to be 
held on Monday, April 17, 2017 beginning at 7:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ralph Hutchison
































































